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From: Marsha Rule [marsha@reuphlaw.corn] 
Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
cc: 

Tuesday, December 22,2009 1O:Ol  AM 

Lee Eng Tan; steve.denman@dgslaw.corn; alex.duarte@qwest.corn; adam.sherr@qwest.com; Beth Keating; 
matthew.feil@akerrnan.corn; gene@Penningtonlawfirm.corn; AKlein@KleinLawPLLC.corn; 
de.oroark@verizon.corn; Roxanne Levingston; John.M.lvanuska@xo.com; Carolyn.Ridley@twtelecom.com 

Subject: Docket No. 090538-TP 
Attachments: Broadwing.Motion for Extension. 12.22.2009.pdf 

The full name, address, telephone number, and e-mail address of the person responsible for the electronic filing: 
MARSHA E. RULE 
Rutledge, Ecenia, Purnell & Hoffman, P. A. 
Post Office Box 55 1 
Tallahassee, Flonda 32302-055 1 

marsha@'rcuphlaw .coni 
(850) 681-6788 

The docket number and title of docket: 
Docket No. 090538-TP 
In re: Complaint of Qwest Communications Company, LLC against MCImetro Access Transmission Services (d/b/a 
Verizon Access Transmission Services); XO Communications Services, Inc.; tw telecom of florida, 1.p.; Granite 
Telecommunications, LLC; Cox Florida Telcom, L.P.; Broadwing Communications, LLC; and John Does 1 through 50 
(CLEC's whose true names are currently unknown) for rate discrimination in connection with the provision of intrastate 
switched access services in alleged violation of Sections 364.08 and 364.10, F.S. 

The name of the party on whose behalf the document is filed: 
Broadwing Communications, LLC 

The total number of pages in the attached document: 3 

A brief but complete description of each attached document: 
Agreed Motion for Extension of Time to Respond to Complaint 

Marsha E. Rule, Esq. 
Rutledge. Ecenia & Purnell, P A  
119 South Monroe Street, Suite 202 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
P 0. Box 551 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 -0551 
marsha@reuphlaw corn 
850 681 6788. Phone 
850 681.6515 Fax 

12/22/2009 

- 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

Complaint of Qwest Communications ) 

Transmission Services (d/b/a Verizon 1 
Access Transmission Services; XO 1 

Company, LLC against MCImetro Access ) 

Communications Services, Inc.; tw telecom ) 
of florida, 1.p.; Granite Telecommunications,) 
LLC, Cox Florida Telcom, L.P.; Broadwing ) 
Communications, LLC; and John Does 1 ) 
through 50 (CLEC’s whose true names are ) 
currently unknown) for rate discrimination ) 
connection with the provision of intrastate ) 
switched access services in alleged of 
Sections 364.08 and 364.10, F.S. 

) 
) 
1 

Docket No. 090538-TP 

Filed: December 22,2009 

AGREED MOTION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME 
TO RESPOND TO COMPLAINT 

Pursuant to Rule 28- 106.204, Florida Administrative Code, Broadwing 

Communications, LLC, (“Broadwing”), by and through counsel and on behalf of XO 

Communications Services, Inc.; tw telecom of florida, 1.p.; Granite Telecommunications, 

LLC; and Cox Florida Telcom, L.P.; hereby requests the Florida Public Service 

Commission to grant an agreed extension of time to respond to Qwest Communications 

Company, LLC’s (“Qwest”) Complaint in the above-filed docket. In support, Broadwing 

states as follows: 

1. Qwest filed its complaint on December 11, 2009. On December 15, 2009, 

the Clerk of the Commission served the complaint on named respondents by certified 

mail 

2. Qwest’s complaint appears to raise issues of first impression in Florida, 

and will require investigation by respondents in order to properly prepare an answer or 

motion to dismiss. Due to the upcoming holidays and previously-scheduled vacations, 



the above-referenced parties seek an extension of time for all respondents to investigate 

and respond to the complaint. 

3. Pursuant to Rule 28-106.204, Florida Administrative Code, Broadwing 

contacted Qwest on behalf of the above-referenced parties and is authorized to represent 

that Qwest has agreed on an extension of time through January 29, 2010, for all parties to 

respond to Qwest’s Complaint. Counsel for Broadwing conferred with counsel for 

MCImetroAccess Transmission Services, LLC, d/b/a Verizon Access Transmission 

Services (“Verizon”) and states that Verizon has no objection to this motion. 

4. This Motion for Extension of Time is made in good faith, and the short 

extension requested will not unduly delay this proceeding. There are currently no events 

scheduled in this docket. 

WHEREFORE, Broadwing requests the Commission to approve the parties’ 

agreement and grant extension of time through and until January 29, 2010, for all 

respondents to answer or otherwise respond to Qwest’s Complaint. 

Respectfully submitted this 220d day of December, 2009 

/s/Murshu E. Rule 

Marsha E. Rule 
Rutledge, Ecenia & Pumell 
P.O. Box 551 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-055 1 
(850) 681-6788 
Fax: (850) 681-6515 
marsha@reuphlaw.com 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a copy of the forgoing has been furnished by US .  Mail and 
email to the following this 22"d day of December, 2009: 

Florida Public Service Commission: 
Theresa Tan, Esq. 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Email: Itan@psc.state.fl.us 

Qwest Communications Company, LLC: 
Alex M. Duarte, Esq. 
Qwest Communications Company, LLC 
421 SW Oak Street, Rm. 810 
Portland, OR 97204 
Email: alex.duarte@qwest.com 

Cox Communications and 
XO Communications Services Inc.: 
Beth Keating, Esq. 
Matthew Feil, Esq. 
Akerman Senterfitt 
Highpoint Center, 12th Floor 
106 East College Avenue 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Email: beth.keating@akeman.com 

matthew.feil@akerman.com 

Granite Telecommunications, LLC: 
Andrew M. Klein, Esq. 
Klein Law Group PLLC 
1250 Connecticut Ave., N.W., Suite 200 
Washington DC 20036 
Email: AKlein@KleinLawPLLC.com 

Qwest Communications Company, LLC: 
Steven H. Denman, Esq. 
Davis Graham & Stubbs LLP 
9040 Town Center Parkway, Suite 213 
Lakewood Ranch, FL 34202 
Email: steve.denman@dgslaw.com 

Qwcst Communications Company, LLC: 
Adam I,. Scherr 
Qwest Communications Company, LLC 
1600 71h Ave. Rm 1506 
Seattle, WA 98191 
Email: adam.sherr@qwest.com 

tw telecom ofjlorida 1.p.: 
Gene Adams, Esq. 
Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell & 

215 South Monroe Street, 2nd Floor 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Email: gene@Penningtonlawfirm.com 

Dunbar 

MCImetro Access Transmission Services 
d/b/a Verizon Access Transmission 
Services: 
Dulaney O'Roarke, Esq. 
Verizon 
Six Concourse Parkway, NE 
Suite 800 
Atlanta, GA 30328 
Email: de.oroark@verizon.com 

/s/Marsha E. Rule 

Marsha E. Rule 
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